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INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 22, 2011

TO:! The Honorable Anson Moran
President, San Francisco Public Utilities Commission

THROUGH: Ed Harrington 7
General ManagM

FROM: Tommy T. Moala "}~
Assistant General M;mager Wastewater Enterprise

SUBJECT: Declaration of Emergency: Repair North Shore Force Main

On March 20, 2012, the SFPUC Wastewater Enterprise’s Operations requested
an emergency be declared to immediately repair a leak detected at the
intersection of Mission Street and The Embarcadero from the existing North
Shore Force Main, which has failed due to joint separauon at several locations,
causing sewerage to flow to the roadway surface and requiring the force main to
be operated at a substantially reduced capacity. This force main is a critical
conveyance pipeline that does not have any redundancy.

It is in the best interest of the City to declare an emergency for this work in the
interest of public health and safety. This emergency work will be performed
with an existing Job-Order-Contract.

1 am therefore declaring the existence of an emergency. I trust that this meets
with your concurrence and approval. Edwin M. Les
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